NORTH GREENBUSH POLICE DEPARTMENT

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

TO: Supervisor Bott and Town Board Members
FROM: Chief David Keevern

DATE: February 1, 2021

RE: Police Report for January 2021

Mileage 14,492
Calls for Service 871
Accidents Investigated 46

Following are the total number of charges lodged for each applicable type of law:

Penal Law 10
Vehicle and Traffic Misdemeanor 12
Criminal Procedure Law 01
Corrections Law 00
Agriculture & Market Law 00
Mental Hygiene Law 00
Alcoholic Beverage Control Law 00
Public Health Law Arrests 00
Town Law 00

Following are the total of all charges associated with arrests made:

Assault 3 01
Petit Larceny 03
Grand Larceny 4t - Credit Card 01
Grand Larceny 3™ 01
Identity Theft 3 01
Obstruct Governmental Administration 2" 01
Resisting Arrest 01
Falsely reporting a crime/catastrophe emergency 01
Operate M/V by unlicensed Driver 01
Aggravated Unlicensed Operation 3" 01
Operator leaves scene of Prop. Damage Accident 01
Failed to Yield Right of way — Left Turn 01
Speed not reasonable or prudent 01
DWI 1 02
DWI Previous Conviction w/in 10 Years 01
Agg. DWI per-se- BAC.18%or more prior conviction w/in 10 Yrs. 01
Refusal Breath Test 01
Stop/Stand/Park on Highway 01
Fail to Appear 01
Total Individuals Arrested 09

** Note- All charges listed above were lodged during the month. Each individual arrest may account for several of the counts
shown. Because an arrested individual may have charges from more than one law book, this illustrates all charges most
appropriately. **



